



UK MARINE SURVEY LIMITED

Marine & Cargo Surveyors
Navigation House: Suite 205
Port of Tyne, Tyne Dock, South Shields, Tyne & Wear NE34 0AB
Tel: 0191 500 6331 Fax: 0191 454 7148 Mobile: 0783 028 2554 (24hrs)
Email: contact@ukmarineinspections.co.uk Web: www.ukmarinesurvey.co.uk



Peter Diggins

Date of birth: 5th July 1954

Qualifications

UK STCW Master II/2 15,000gt LEA

Chief Mate 15,000gt Unlimited, 20,000gt LEA

ISPS Certificate

Profile

Married – nonsmoker – clean driving license.

Marine Consultant. Experienced in various projects. Terminal Management, Dock supervisor, Internal Auditor.

Molasses, Agri-commodities, Machineries etc. inspections.

Extensive shipping industry experience, most recently as Master of wind farm multi-cat, ASD tugs and high speed catamarans engaged in the wind farm industry.

Eleven years as Chief Officer on conventional ferries operating Portsmouth / Channel Islands / France.

Experience of ISM, ISPS as both ship security officer and safety officer.

Experience

Felixarc Marine Ltd

February 2010 to November 2013 (Redundancy)

Master

ASD Tugs - Svitzer Trimley and Flying Spindrift

Multi Cat - Gray Mammoth operating Sheringham Shoal Wind Farm.



Registration No. 7773509
Registered in England & Wales
Vat Reg. No. 165 0620 29





UK MARINE SURVEY LIMITED

Marine & Cargo Surveyors
Navigation House: Suite 205
Port of Tyne, Tyne Dock, South Shields, Tyne & Wear NE34 0AB
Tel: 0191 500 6331 Fax: 0191 454 7148 Mobile: 0783 028 2554 (24hrs)
Email: contact@ukmarineinspections.co.uk Web: www.ukmarinesurvey.co.uk



Windcat Workboats

June 2009 – December 2009

Skipper

High speed catamarans operating Esbjerg, Denmark

Coastline Surveys

2008 – 2010

Master

Various trips as relief Master survey vessel

Condor Ferries

January 1996 - April 2007

Chief Officer

Ro-Ro ferry (11,166 GT) operating UK / Channel Islands / France

Redundant - Company decided to change to Ukrainian manning

Bibby International Services

November 1993 - December 1995

Chief Officer

Ro-Ro ferry (1599 GRT) operating Gt. Yarmouth / Holland, UK / Ireland

Ferry service ended

Goliath Shipping

January 1993 - November 1993

Chief Officer

Ro-Ro ferry (4467 GRT) operating UK / Denmark, world-wide

Ship sold

The Maersk Co Ltd

January 1990 - December 1992

Chief Officer



Registration No. 7773509
Registered in England & Wales
Vat Reg. No. 165 0620 29





UK MARINE SURVEY LIMITED

Marine & Cargo Surveyors
Navigation House: Suite 205
Port of Tyne, Tyne Dock, South Shields, Tyne & Wear NE34 0AB
Tel: 0191 500 6331 Fax: 0191 454 7148 Mobile: 0783 028 2554 (24hrs)
Email: contact@ukmarineinspections.co.uk Web: www.ukmarinesurvey.co.uk



Ro-Ro ferries (1599gt and 8670 GRT) operating UK / Holland, UK / Sweden / Denmark

Ships so

Gt Yarmouth Port Authority

1984 - 1990

Marine Officer

VTS operation

F. T. Everard and Sons Ltd

1977 - 1984

2nd Officer / Chief Officer

Coastal bulk carriers

Cayzer Irvine & Co Ltd

1971 - 1977

Cadet to 3rd Officer

General cargo vessels



Registration No. 7773509
Registered in England & Wales
Vat Reg. No. 165 0620 29





UK MARINE SURVEY LIMITED

Marine & Cargo Surveyors

Navigation House: Suite 205

Port of Tyne, Tyne Dock, South Shields, Tyne & Wear NE34 0AB

Tel: 0191 500 6331 Fax: 0191 454 7148 Mobile: 0783 028 2554 (24hrs)

Email: contact@ukmarineinspections.co.uk Web: www.ukmarinesurvey.co.uk



Registration No. 7773509
Registered in England & Wales
Vat Reg. No. 165 0620 29

